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TO: SAMUEL J. CHILK, SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

FROM: COMMISSIONER CURTISS
SUBJECT: SECY-9C-375 - FINAL VERSION GF NUREG-1150

X/with
APPROVED ‘“O™ents DrsaAPPROVED ABSTAIN
NoT PARTTCIPATING ReauesT DIsScussSION

COMMENTS:

I npprove the staff's recomnendation to issue NUREG-1150 in final
form subject to the following:

1) The ACRS letter report of N vember 15, 1990 concerning the
final version of NUREG-1150 provides valuable additional
perspective on the strengths and limitations of NUREG=11850
analyses and could be of considerable benefit to potential
users o7 NUREG-1150 results. Accordingly, the ACRS letter
report and staff responses to chose ACRS comments concerning
the strengths and limitations of NUREG-1150 should be
provided as an additional Appendix to NUREG-1150. Prior to
publication, this addition to NUREG-1150 should be submitted
to the Commission for information.

2) The staff should submit responses to the remainder of the
ACRS comments to the Commission for information. I am
particularly interested in hearing the staff's views on the
matters raised in section 5.5 of the ACRS letter.
Publication of NUREG-1150 need not await formulation of
t se responses.
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